Starved Rock Runners, Ltd. May 18, 2021 SRRL Board Meeting THE RIGHT SPICE-PERU,IL

SRRL Meeting called to order at 7:01 pm by Janine Sobin, President.

Board members present: Joe Bornac, Greg Vaccaro, Kory Katkus, Randy Pratt, Janine Sobin, Rosanne Abbott, Mary Beth Potthoff, Mitchell Hobbs, Dan Rolando, Theresa Hart, Teresa Messersmith, Rick Coleman, Cathy

Berry, Ryan Bell and John Thomas. Board members absent: Carol Pratt

Visitors present: Bob Zeglis

MONTHLY REPORTS:

Secretary: Greg Vaccaro made a motion to approve the secretary minutes. Rosanne Abbott seconded the motion. Minutes approved as read.

Treasurer: Net income was down for the month basically due to the timing and tshirts from the Walleye 5K. Total liabilities and equity \$69, 181.97. Mary Beth Potthoff made a motion to approve the treasurer's report. Teresa Messersmith seconded the motion. Treasurer's report approved as shared.

Circuit: The fourth of July run in Streator is on . The committee will send an email with a tentative circuit and recommended race schedule as far as we know.

Equipment: Nothing new to report.

Web Site: No problems or issues. The Walk to Run, Women's Running Clinic and the Kids' Running Clinic are all posted.

Pacesetter: Two ads had slight errors in them. Articles for the next issue are due June 15. Let's try to encourage at least one member to write an article for this issue and make it bigger and better.

OLD BUSINESS:

- **A.** Status of Restless Runners Mitch attempted to contact Adam Thorsen, but got no response. Assume it will go on and we will run it the 7th of August and use the original route. The list of local runs will be sent out shortly.
- **B.** Walk to run Clinic going well, had 8 women participate the first two weeks.
- **C.** Women's Running Clinic Bob Zeglis put it on the website. No registrants as of yet.
- **D.** Kid's Running Clinic Flyers are handed out by Joe Bornac, all over the county. Thus far he has 13 children registered and enough coaches. Yay!

NEW BUSINESS:

- **A.** Circuit Race Awards Do Circuit Races have to give age division awards this year? Mitch Hobbs made a motion, seconded by John Thomas to let this requirement slide for this year.
- **B.** Illinois Reopening Plan Greg Vaccaro indicated that by June 11, we will be in Phase 5 and our state will be totally open. But will it stay that way? Currently 36% of the population in Illinois is fully vaccinated.
- C. Banquet Will definitely be held after June 11 and thoughts are that a picnic will be held.
- **D.** Website It was suggested that pictures on the website be updated with more recent photos from races, and especially of the kids clinic. The agenda and minutes from the board meetings should also be posted there if possible. Bob will share info and passwords with Kory to make this possible.
- E. Race Review -
 - **1.** The Lake Run Awesome race and well attended. Great job by all involved.
- **F.** Upcoming Circuit Races –

- 1. Streator Family YMCA Memorial Day 5K will take place on May 31, and the start time is 8:00. Participants can register the morning of. 55 participants are signed up thus far.
- 2. Celebrate La Salle 5K run/walk June 25th at 7:00 p.m.

RECALL:

Joe Bornac asked if anyone was contacted by Dimmick School about the use of our timing equipment for the 5K run. No one has been, so Joe was going to reach out to the school.

Mitch Hobbs reminded the board about making up plaques for those individuals who have qualified for awards during the year 2020. Kory has the list.

Mary Beth Potthoff was contacted by Don Finley from the Elks in Oglesby asking if we could send a few volunteers over to assist with bingo on May 23. Three board members- Teresa, Rick (Rick's wife) and Kory volunteered.

ADJOURNMENT:

John Thomas made a motion to adjourn. Teresa Messersmith seconded the motion. Meeting was adjourned at 8:12 p.m.

NEXT MEETING: 7:00 p.m. June 15, 2021 at the Right Spice in Peru, Illinois

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Beth Potthoff Secretary, SRRL